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PARKS & RECREATION

Memo

To: City Council
From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director
cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager

Date: 1/5/2024

Re: VFW Discussion

Over the last several years, the City of Craig has maintained south City Park through a lease
agreement with the VFW. Attached you will find the park lease agreement, operating expenses
that include capital projects and city utility expenses for the VFW.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.



